

C&A Marketing Inc.

Add: 114 Tived Lane East, Edison, New Jersey, United States

Tel: 8482442000 Extension: 389

Fax: 8482442361

E-mail: legal@caglobal.com

Date: 2019-10-25

To:

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Declaration

Subject: FCC ID: 2AD2WHOO PPC01 declaration of frequency bands restriction

Dear Sir or Madam:

We, C&A Marketing Inc., hereby declare that our product Hoop Pan Home Cam, Model Number: HOOPPC01. Chip RTL8821CS have the ability to work in 2.4G and 5G bands: For the purpose of marketing, the frequency of the product sold in U.S. are programmed and locked to work only in 2412 MHz~2462 MHz, The other frequency bands are disabled by firmware in factory. The end user or any other parties cannot have the capability to activate the other frequency bands.

Please contact me if you have any question.

Signature: 

Printed Name: Chaim Piekarski

Title: Chief Executive Officer
